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Dear Mr. President and Members of the Tribunal

For the avoidance of doubt, the Investor writes with respect to the request made this evening by Canada to
admit a new authority.

Canada wrote late this evening requesting the admission of a 400 page authority.  This afternoon, Canada
adverted to the fact that it was considering filing an authority.  However, Canada waited a number of hours
after the conclusion of the hearing to submit its request.

The Investor responded courteously and swiftly.  It sought the following information from Canada.

Could you please identify for us how this award is relevant, why you are proposing to file it tonight
and which particular sections you intend to rely upon of this award?

As the Tribunal will see, Canada declined to comment other than a response saying that this 400 page
decision was relevant to the issue of control. Canada then wrote directly to the Tribunal.

Tennant Energy is not opposed the introduction of this authorities. It is opposed to ambush on the eve of the
hearing.

We would ask that the Tribunal order Canada to simply point to us the pages or paragraphs that they intend
to rely upon given the late hour and the length of the award.
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